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] (b)(3)

From: : S (b) (3)

Sent: Wednesday, june 25, 2014 8:03 AM
To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: eFQIA Requests

W (b)(3)

We were curious if you had been working on the eFOIA request function of the website. It seems to be working now as
we received three requests that were given to us on Monday morning. We disabled the eFOIA request form Monday
evening, and wanted to ask you if you did something to fix it before we enable the function again.

| hope you are enjoying your vacation.

Thanks.

[ ] (b))
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